Chaddesden Ward Neighbourhood Board

Minutes of meeting held on 9 July 2008 at 6.00 pm in Oakleigh Ave Common Room

Present: Councillor Grimadell – Chair

Councillor Bolton- Vice Chair

Councillor Marshall - Vice Chair

Lorraine Howe – Housing and Neighbourhood Manager

Karen Minto – Community Safety and Engagement Officer

Adam Hind - Fire Service

Insp. Keene - Police

Yasmin Fazil – Community Cohesion

Vince Mills - Resident Board Member

Janet Warner - Resident Board Member

Anne MacDonald - Board Member, Friends of Chaddesden Park

Phil Raffle - Resident Board Member

Andrea Spurling – Minute taker

Apologies: Jean Moss

	ITEM	ACTION
1/08	Welcome and introductions	
2/08	Minutes of last meeting, 26 March 2008 and matters arising Board members requested	
3/08	Declarations of Interest	
	Phil Raffle- Leesbrook TARA, First Contact, DACP	
	Vince Lee – Nottingham Road Allotments Association	
3a/	Higways – David Gartside (Additional Item)	
08	A lot of work has been done with Derby County football club to encourage fans to use alternative methods of transport. Parking is available at Pride Park and a park and ride service is available.	Board to forward details of specific of Highway problems to Lorraine for her to liaise with David.
	The problem is that people choose to park in Chaddesden due to the congestion problems on Pride Park at the end of the game.	
	The policy of the Highways Dept is to tolerate the parking providing it does not cause a problem or an obstruction. Action is taken in areas where there are specific problems for example parking restrictions were introduced on Meadow Lane.	Insp. Keene to provide details of Police powers in relation to obstruction.
	Parking attendants are on duty during football matches and they will issue tickets if restrictions are not being adhered to. On the whole few tickets are issued in Chaddesden. Highways will	Councillor Grimadell to contact DCFC

continue to work with the football club on the way parking is managed and controlled at Pride Park. The club have indicated that it is keen to revisit the parking arrangements.

The Board expressed concerns about the parking on Highfield Lane. The Board members felt single yellow line should be on the hedge side of the road. When the hedge is overgrown cars park further into the middle of the road. As the road is very narrow it then prevents residents from entering and leaving their drives. Yasmin suggested asking Derby County to lower the car parking charges on Pride Park.

Stadium Manager to discuss issues.

Adam to put signs up before each game.

Councillors to produce some leaflets re considerate parking – to be distributed during match days.

4/08 | Police Report – Insp Keene

A safer neighbourhood team event took place on 18 June 2008. There was a good attendance at the police surgery. Drink awareness leaflets were distributed on Morley Road. A drugs warrant was executed on Chaddesden Park Road which was very successful. Large amounts of alcohol continue to be seized, particularly on Chaddesden Park. There was a big police presence at the Big One – there were no incidents on the day. CCTV has been installed on Cavan Drive. Anti social behaviour has reduced in the area. The Council is currently in discussions with the brewery re the lease on the Royal Crown pub. The vandalism at the Chaddesden Park library has ceased. The youths are now congregating around the new BMX track.

Details of off licences that failed the test purchase to be given to Councillors by Insp. Keene.

Crime stats April – 15 June 2008 compared to the same period last year

Robbery – down 75%, dwelling burglary – down 29%, burglary other – up 10.5%, theft from vehicle – down 20%, damage – down 40%, assaults – down 9%, all crime down by 6%.

Approximately 1 in 3 crimes is being detected. The overall detection rate is 30.6%.

A lot of resources have been put into tackling anti social behaviour. At present asb cases are running at approximately 100 per month. A transit patrols asb hot spot areas, on Derby North, each Friday night. If problems are on the increase the police can look at applying for a section 30 dispersal order.

Test purchases were recently carried out at off licences in Chaddesden. A number failed.

5/08 Neighbourhood Board Training

Training took place on 12 June 2008. A report will be produced containing all the ideas put forward on the day. A thank you event was held on 21 June 2008.

Lorraine has received 6 expressions of interest from residents wishing to become board members. Lorraine asked current board members if they agreed to Lorraine producing a profile for each member. Members were happy for Lorraine to proceed with this.

Lorraine to send out a copy of the report, from the event held on 21 June 2008, to all Board members

6/08 Neighbourhood Board sub groups

Lorraine advised that the Board needs to think about setting up some more sub groups ie communications, youth group and Morley Road residents group.

Chaddesden Ward Youth Activities Meeting – Cllr Bolton chairs the meeting at Chesapeake Community Centre and confirmed that the meeting concerns all of the Chaddesden Ward.

Karen advised that Youth Workers visited the Albert Road/Waterford Drive Estate with the mobile youth vehicle to engage local children and young people following concerns raised by local residents. They found that most of the young people had started gathering at Chaddesden Park following the improvements. Youth workers have attended Chaddesden Park every Thursday evening with the mobile youth vehicle to continue to engage the young people. They have received a very positive response. Karen has submitted an application to fund the youth workers and vehicle attendance at Chaddesden Park for a further 12 months.

Spring Clean – Vince, Karen and Yasmin met . It was agreed that funding would be sought to provide a compactor vehicle to collect large unwanted items from the whole of Chaddesden in a similar way to the collection called the "Chaddesden Clean Sweep" that took place in March on the Albert Road/Waterford Drive Estate .

Junior Wardens – Julie Walker the Community Watch Patrol supervisor is looking to set up a junior warden scheme. It is intended that it will be long term and that the first one will be in Chaddesden. If successful it will be rolled out throughout the city.

Karen to e mail board members with proposed dates for the rubbish collection - subject to funding

Junior Warden Scheme to be an agenda item at the next forum meeting

7/08 | Section 106 Agreements

Information was distributed at the meeting.

8/08 Neighbourhood Board Community Budget

A full report on funding was distributed with the agenda. In summary the Chaddesden Neighbourhood Board has a total of £18,261 available to allocate this financial year 2008/09. The Board needs to be aware that this represents two separate funds. The total Community Budget of £8261 made up of £5832 for 2008/09 plus £2429 carried forward and a pilot of £10000 for neighbourhood priorities.

Applications received as follows:

- (i) Resurface path on Chaddesden Park £1000. Board agreed
- (ii) Nottingham Road District Allotments Association funding for a gazebo, 3 tables and 4 chairs £726.98. Board agreed
- (iii)Chesapeake youth club funding for activities and Sporting Futures sessions £2620. Board agreed
- (iv) Microphones for the next 2 Forum meetings £150. Board agreed

	(v) Two pages in next 6 editions of Chaddesden magazine - £1140. Board agreed	
9/08	Dates, times and venues for future Boards and Forums	
	The next Board meeting will take place on 22 October 2008 at 6.15 pm, venue to be confirmed.	Karen to check availability of Meadow Farm School and that 14 January 2009 does
	The next Forum meeting will take place on 8 October 2008 at 6.15 pm – suggested venue at Meadow Farm school	
	It was suggested the January Forum meeting be changed to 14 January 2009.	not clash with any other meetings
10/ 08	Any other Business Janet will be visiting Chaddesden shops with Mick Watts on Thursday to look at disabled access.	Janet to provide a report on the findings for Lorraine